APPROVED MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Wednesday, November 19, 2025

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website.

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 2:00pm. Open
session al the Port Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415,
teleconference and webinar.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission President Sharon Hartung called the Regular Meeting of the Port of
Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners to order at 2:00pm.

* Port of Brookings Harbor Commissioners Present:

Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1); Sharon Hartung, President (Pos. #2);
Larry Jonas (Pos. #3); Kelsey Bozeman (Pos. #4); Daniel Fraser,
Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #5).

* Port of Brookings Harbor Management and Staff:

Travis Webster, Port Manager; April Walker, Office Manager; and Danielle King,
Safety/ Administrative.

e There were no modifications, additions, or changes to the agenda.
o There were no declarations of potential conflicts of interest.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Audio time 0:01:25

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Bozeman to approve the agenda as
discussed. The motion passed 5 —0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No:
None,

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - Audio time 0.01:47

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday, October
15, 2025.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: November 19, 2025 Page 10of 4



A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Bozeman to approve the meeting
minutes as discussed, The motion passed 5 —0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser,
Speir, Hartung. No: None.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Audio time 0:02:17

There were two public comments. Lonnie Marrington asked to hold public comment until
Action Ttem E. Reggie Boltz would like to speak during Action Item C.

5. MANAGEMENT & FINANCIAL REPORTS / APPROVAL — Audio time 0.03:26

Webster reported on October maintenance items Port staff completed in RV Park and
Marina. Highlighted on the Health Inspector went through the RV Park; the men’s
restroom was the only thing that needs attention which staff is working on. Fraser asked
about the estuary permits, Webster stated it was better this year than last year. Fraser
asked about the dredge, Webster explained the new pump is up and running, and why it
was shut down. Fraser asked about the culvert.

Webster reviewed the Project Manager Report. Hartung asked about the company being
stationed in Arizona. Hartung asked about the sediment pond, Webster explained. Fraser
asked about the Wastewater Treatment Plant Permit, Webster explained.

Walker reviewed the Financial Report. Board had no questions or comments.

King reviewed the Safety, Security & Environmental Report. Board had no questions or
comments.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Jonas tfo approve the Management &
Financial Reports as discussed. The motion passed 5 —0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman,
Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No: None.

6. ACTION ITEMS
A. RV Park Drainage — Audio time 0:22:29

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser confirmed that it is not
installing new catch basins it is installing risers on existing catch basins, Webster
stated yes. Board allowed public comment.

A motion was made by Fraser and seconded by Speir to approve the Port
Manager or designee to install storm drain improvements at the RV Park not to
exceed $25,000. The motion passed 5 —0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir,
Hartung. No: None.

B. Port Office Copier Agreement — Audio time 0:27:31

Walker reviewed the item with the Board. Board had no questions or comments.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: November 19, 2025 Page 2 of 4



A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Speir to approve contract with
Pacific Office Automation for the Port Office copier and aliow the Port
Manager to sign the contract. The motion passed 5 —0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman,
Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No: None.

C. Augustinos Lease Amendment #1 — Audio time 0:29:31

Webster reviewed the item with the Board and consulted Owner Reggie Boltz to
further explain. Boltz addressed the Board stating that the plans submitted to
Curry County is what it looks like now. They had extra space that they earmarked
themselves, so they had an option for a banquet room. Boltz is asking for the
Board permission, and then they just need to add in a sink, cabinets and a bed.
Hartung asked if it’s updating the information to add in an Airbnb, Webster
confirmed yes. Bozeman asked if anyone else has short term rentals on Port
property, Webster explained. Fraser asked how it will affect our security. Boltz,
Webster and Board discussed. Bozeman asked about insurance and rates, Boltz
explained his insurance. Speir agreed to look at rates since liveaboards are
charged, Board discussed and agreed to look at rates next yeat.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Fraser to approve Brookings Real
Estate, Augustino’s Vineyard, Ground Lease Amendment No. 1. The motion
passed 5 0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No: None.

D. Travelift Maintenance Inspections/Repairs — Audio time 0:44:37

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser asked about the straps, Webster
explained.

A motion was made by Fraser and seconded by Speir to approve the Port
Manager or designee fo make repairs to the marine travel lift not fo exceed
$25,000. The motion passed 5 0. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir,
Hartung. No: None.

E. RV Park Road Fees — Audio time 0:45:13

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Bozeman had concerns with the Port
being funded by taxpayers. Speir expressed concern. Jonas explained why this is a
good idea for the wear and tears on the roads, what Port staff has to maintain at
the park, and it will help generate that money back. Board discussed where the
limit is to stop charging parking fees. Fraser suggested right now this won’t work
but give it two years to see how the State Parks fees develop. Board discussed
maintenance and security. Board allowed public comment from Lonnie
Marrington. Marrington expressed his concerns about the fees and what it will do
1o the foot traffic. Bozeman expressed concern about what it would do to the Port.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: November 19, 2025 Page 3 of 4



Jonas and Fraser discussed the potential gain and loss of revenue. Board allowed
public comment. Board continued to discuss other revenue options and agreed
that the Port does need to look into other options.

A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Speir to approve to have
management look info more revenue options. The motion passed 5 —0. Yes:
Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir, Harfung. No: None.

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Curry County TLT Rate Increase/Grant Program — Audio time 1:40:21

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser asked about the funds. Board
allowed public comment. There was discussion about the ODOT signs.

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS — Audio time 1:51:36

Commissioner Iartung hopes everyone has a nice Thanksgiving and won’t be available
at the next meeting.

9. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — Wednesday, December 17, 2025, at 2:00 PM
10. ADJOURNMENT — Audio time 1:53:06

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:52 pm.

/E-F[-Z)”
Sharon Hartung, President Vi Date Signed
£
Daniel Fraser, Secretary/Treasurer Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: November {9, 2025 Page 4 of 4



